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From: (b)(6)

Sent; Monday, September 06, 2010 7:58 PM

To:  Richard Ward

Cat B < s, avia

Subject: RE Status Check-on e-Guardian an-line Privacy PowerPaint Coutse

From: SR _
Sent: Friday; September 03, 2010 2:25 PM
To: Richard Ward;

Cas
Subjecti RE! Status Check on e-Guardian on-lina Privacy PowerPoint Coutse

Just talked to I The £-guardian and OGC folks are currently reviewing this training. I says that both
offices have indicated that they have comments, but the FOCs that she s working with are out of the office, When she
receives thelr feedback, we will set up a meeting with har to discuss,

Sent Fnday, September 03, 2010 1:42 PM

To: Richard Ward’; (b)(6}

ol 3, O

Subject: PW: Status Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowarPaint Course
1
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From: IS '

‘Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:41 PM

O3, (D) (8)

Subject: Re: Status Check on-e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course

1(3),
Several changas wers proposad and are in review right now.

Can | call’? What number should | use?

Sent from mi BB

Sent: Fri Sep 03 13:24:28 2010
Subject: RE: Status Check on @-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course

1i GRS, 'm checking in to see if you have any updates on our request for [BIRGH 7
I (- ttoched), Can you provide an estimate of whan this review will'be sompleted?

Thankyou,

From: IO oo SEIE) I

Sent Monday, August 16, 2010 5 42 PM
€c

Subject 'RE: Status Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course

Thanks for the clarification, (ISR
. Wa will get back to you as quickly as we can.

R

From: BENGIE! ; 3(3), (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Status Check en g-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course
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Ofﬁce -of the Program Manager for the Information Sharing Environment (PM-ISE)
Washmgton DC 20511

| (as of July 27, 2010) j;

1ar &Y. | have not seen this before. This is not the slide deck that Josh W, gave to me toreview several months
ago. If | understand-you correctly, this has alfeady been seen/reviewed bymand his-eGuardian team. 1 will
check to.be sure they Had this version and get back to you with an update, -

From: [JIE

e
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11172 AM ;
T o:; :

Sub;ect RE: Status Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint Course
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(s, 7(E) ' ' . Iwould appreciate it if you could follow up onthis
and provide SJEJN and 1 with an update. Thanks,

Senior Research Asspeiate
nstitute for Intergovernmental Research

Phone:

Celi = '
DC office -
Home Office ~[(S)(E)]

Fax: _
(0)6)

ACLUEG001820






